



DOC20/820092-1

Mr Robert Hodgkins
Planning Industry and Environment

Email: Robert.Hodgkins@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Dear Sir

Spring Farm Quarry - DA75/256-Mod-5 - Extension of Time request

M Collins & Sons Holdings Pty Ltd have requested to modify the existing consent to extend the time frame in which to complete the extraction and rehabilitation program to 30 June 2023.

The EPA notes that similar requests to extend the life of the operations, most recently from 30 June 2019 to 30 June 2021 have been granted by the Department.

On the basis of the information supplied to support the request for a time extension, the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) does not object to the time extension request.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

William Dove 08.10.2020

WILLIAM DOVE
Unit Head Regulation - Illawarra
Regulation Operations Metro - South